
CITY OF TEMECULA 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Council/City Council 

 

FROM: Luke Watson, Deputy City Manager  

 

DATE: May 9, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Second Amendment to the Agreement with Inland Empire Property 

Services for Weed Abatement Services 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Brandon Rabidou, Principal Management Analyst 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the second amendment to the 

agreement with Inland Empire Property Services to perform weed abatement services, and increase 

the agreement amount by $75,000, for a total agreement amount of $300,000.  

 

BACKGROUND:  Inland Empire Property Services provides comprehensive weed 

abatement services for the City of Temecula. With an extremely wet winter, and higher levels of 

abatement in past years, additional funds are required to support the City’s comprehensive weed 

abatement program. This program is one of many contributing factors that minimizes insurance 

costs for residents and businesses. Additionally, this program supports the City’s Quality of Life 

Master Plan (QLMP), specifically the Safe and Prepared Community core value.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There are adequate funds programmed for account number 

001.162.611.5440 (Weed Abatement).    

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Second Amendment 


